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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 10:56 AM

To: Hamzah; 'assignments’

Cc Sallelah; Elmer Alfonso; Mavis Chng

Subject: RE: Accident involving SME3602M and your insured GBJ9595P on 1-2-2019 (CLAIM

REF: SNM19D200602C02/5)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Hamzah,

We refer to your email of 30.01.19.

Liability clear.

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey your client’s vehicle,

Aside to LKK,
Please proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you.

Regards,

Elaine Cheong
Executive (Motor Claims)
Claims Departrment

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
J Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079900

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID; 6389 8530

Fax: 6224 7478 /6224 7175

Email: elaine cheong@sg.cntaiping com
Website: www.sqg.cntaiping com

A
a3

ANNIVERSARY

I Simpapore since 1935

From: Hamzah [r'naiItn:hamzah_saad@tanchong.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February, 2019 10:33 AM

To: Claims Dept af CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Elaine Cheong <E|aine.chenng@sg.cntaiping.mm>
Cc: Sallelah <sallelah@tanchong.com>; Elmer Alfonso <elmer@tanchong.com>: Mavis Chng
<mavis@tanchong.com>

Subject: Re: Accident involving SME3602M and your insured GBJ9595P on 1-2-2019



Hi,
Kindly refer to my previous e-mail and revert for liability and arrange for survey.

Your claim handler has yet to response.

Regards

Hamzah Sa'ad

Service Supervisor

Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd

19 Ubi Road 4

5408623

TEL: +65 67038680 DID: +65 67038690 FAX: +65 68467483
Hp: +65 96450079 Email: hamzah saad@tanchong.com

From: Hamzah

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 12:40:10 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl; Elaine Cheong

Cc: Sallelah; Elmer Alfonsa; Mavis Chng

Subject: Re: Accident involving SME3602M and your insured GBJ9595P on 1-2-2019

Hi,
Just a gentle reminder to revert on liability and arrange for survey.

My client vehicle is in the workshop and she will claim for LOU since the day she sent in the workshop.

Regards

Hamzah Sa'ad

Service Supervisor

Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd

19 Ubi Road 4

$408623

TEL: +65 67038680 DID: +65 67038690 FAX: +65 68467483
Hp: +65 96450079 Email: hamzah saad@tanchong.com

From: Hamzah

Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 5:58:17 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: Accident involving SME3602M and your insured GBJ9595P on 1-2-2019

Hi,

Prior to the above, my client wish to make TP claim against your insured direct settlement with claiming
for loss of use/vehicle rental.

Kindly check your insured liability and revert.



‘Attachment are workshop estimate and my client accident report.

My client vehicle is in our workshop and you may arrange for survey.

Regards

Hamzah Sa'ad

Service Supervisor

Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd

19 Ubi Road 4

5408623

TEL: +65 67038680 DID: +65 67038690 FAX: +65 68467483
Hp: +65 96450079 Email: hamzah saad@tanchong.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www.svmanteccloud.com




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 1:38 PM

To: Hamzah

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: SME3602M - final repair copy and supplementary

Dear Hamzah,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Confirm final fig $6,811.48 before GST and 12 repair days.

Kindly send the relevant documents to China Taiping Insurance company.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408g33)

From: Hamzah <hamzah_saad @tanchong.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 April 2019 12:54 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto)
<adrianling@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SME3602M - final repair copy and supplementary

Hi,

Attachment final repair copy and supplementary.

Kindly revert for invoicing.

Regards.

Hamzah Sa'ad

Service Supervisor



MITOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTZ. LTL.

EETIMATE + BCOIDENT/BOOY: REFATAS
REFERENCE < NS/ IG/H/D0RR/ 1D
BATE ; 02-FER-201%

CHINE TAIPING TRSLRANCE (SINGAPORE) FTE LTO
© 3 ANSON ROAD

$16-00 SORTNGLEAF TOMER

SIOTEH)

TEL = G3R96111

FAX 3 52247175

[WHER "5 - NAME i MRCTAN LT SHAR

ADTRESS 1 BLK 315 SEMBAWONE VISTA:
F14-177
BITE0315)

TELERHONE MO 1 93T

TYPE OF CLAIM ' GIRECT SETTLEMENT / THIRD PARTY. CLAIM
BOLICY. KO e

YERICLE ND 1 SMEFEIM

MIDEL COOE : TOWARDZEL2EDAYE20?

MOEL S YEAR + MESSAR NOTE 1.2 (v) MY 2008
ENGINE KO : HAL2ZZ4276)

CHASSIS D + JHITARET2J0982330

MILEAGE s 3] BM

T8TE IN + O2f0Rr2N19

LTABILITY -] 0.00

EMCESS CLMISE - .

ACTIDENT DMTE 3 OLAOZ/201S

10
EETIMATE BY 1 HANZAM —ﬂbq(m}e\



RUTOLUTION IMDUSTRIAL FTE. LT

SIND 08 COOE

12Er

2 1nng

31003

47100

L I1Fas

g 11006

AT

ESTIMATED LABOUR. CHARGES FOR ACCIDENT VENITLE REGN NO SMETGOM

HATURE (F 0B

EARDUR: CHARGES TO REPAIR, BOTH RCAR FEMDER. TRUNK
FLOOR-PANEL, RENEW REAR FANEL AND REAR BUMFER.

CHARBES TO SPRAY PAINTING SAME,

REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN GLAES.

FENEM DAMAGED TAIL LAMF AND CHECK ELECTRICAL
EYSTEM;

RENEW REVERSE SENSOR.

SURPLY REAR: LICEMCE PLATE.

TOMING: CHARGES BY ENG BEE-RECOVERY M/0: 214811

TOTAL LABUR CHARGES

EaTIRATED
[HARGES

2000.00

14408:00
160,00

48,00

B30

133,00
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NEOLUTION INGUSTRLAL PTE. LTD

SN BAFTS DESCRIFTION

1 SUNDRIES

2 wisetx DooR Lotk Wy
e |

3 STRIKER-TALL GATE -

A REAR LILENDS RATE A e

5 ACAR WISLAEEN SEALANT Avge

§ REAR PANEL g

7 REAR WISCREEN CORRER MLTG LH AN

4 AR W/SCREEN CoRNER 06 1 Al

& REAR W/SCREEN GLASS Mowoing A%

10 EMELEM REAR NOTE

11 EMBLEM:REAR ¥155AN

L]
‘|2 HiBACY DOOR BARNISH ﬂ{'eaf“-"d'

Piyttd
et

13 HERS HABAZK DOOR
14 RERR COME LAMP LH
15°REAR COME LAMP RH e

-

16 TRUKE TOP. HLATE

17 SENSOR-REVERSE H

18 GEAD BUMPSR STAY & SBG.ED EACH =
19 ENERGY ABSOREER REAR BINPER ¢
20 FEAR BUMPER SIDE BRKT L4 Adee

¥1CLIP REAR BUMPER'E 31,20 E5IH  paula

77 REAR BUMPER FASCIA (];;,M_.cl

SUE TOTAL

LESS DOSOOUNT (RETT-20.00%, LIST-30.00%, S/NETT-.00E)

GRAND TOTAL

MATERTAL LIST FORACCIOENT VEHICLE REGN NO-SWEIGOEM

[MMAGED PARTS & PRICES

PARTS WMEER T LIST SINETT REMARES
HPN 10g.00
OG- M, 118,70 -

=
S5 1HAR 1.0 ‘
P N L
SEALANT - 4 goa >
79100-30A04 o
SOATE VALK a0 -
GOATA- 3L T80
SR WA B5.00 =
S0~ WAL T3.60 =
9050 IALA 8.0 <
BOALD: FYAEE A T
KOLOM: 3YAHA T
PG - SO 0670 -

-~
PSR- B0 e
BASGZ-TVAA G50 2
SENSOR 200,00~

~
HEBT2-THMA 173:20 :
BE{90-5W 08 Www @
BH2E1 - WADE g v
QLE53-10501 T e
R aaon

H10:00 01.00 440,00
168 00 .00 4.0

GO0 440,00

B0



ATOLUTLON INDUSTRIAL PTE. LTO

MATERTAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VERJCLE REGN NO SMEIEORM

AMAEED) PARTS b PRICES

S/W0 BARTS DESCRIBTION PAATS KLMAER NETT LIST  S/NETT REMARKS

OHERALL. THTAL 343500

LEGEND: REMARES! OF ) = APRRONED, HEMARKS( X ) = NOT ABPAOITD



ATOLITION TNDUSTRIAL FTE. LD,

SUMpMARY OF ESTIMATE FOR VEHIGLE WEGN WD SMEEE0EM

TOTAL LABDUR CHARGES 373300
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 3484.00
SAMKD TOTAL J2E1.00 *

* 4| chardes dod not: 1aclute BiT.

SURYE TR S PARTICULARS

H.;}.%_- .......... - : A d‘mn L; ’3

SUAVEYED DATE s lllﬂ;'ﬁ. 0s d“/} /D? ‘71775. ;
ALTHORLIED DATE

FXCESS CLMIE i .00

LISBILITY : 0,00

REPANS © ot e d Ts rr.sL.rw‘y }‘f}g& Peant
44843735 acfn~,.n[l~.z[ (3 lldcaudo - com .

LS NOTE = THiZ estimete 1% Dased on visust indpetticn of the
affected vehicle. Should we requite further lataur
charges kospare parts In the process of repairs, we
shall tafors you sccordingly.
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ATTOLUTION TNDUSTRIAL FTE. LTD

HATERTAL LIET FOR SCCHDENT VEHICLE RESN D SHEZSTEH

DAMRGED BARTS.& TRICES

/M FARTS DESCRIFTIZ

FAATS JAMEER

TUERALL TOTAL

LEGEMD: REMASFS( OF § = AFFRONED, BEMAIST( 4 ) = NGT CPRRONED.

HETT. LIsY S/HETT REMERYS
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KUTOLUT]AN TNOUSTRIAL FTE. LTD.

FINALTIED + ACCIDENT/B00Y REPALRS
REFEREMCE ¢ WS/ IC/HADOBOS 1S
[WTE : 02-FEB-2019

CHINA TALPIMG TNSURANCE [SIMGAPORE] PTE LTO

3 ANSON ROAD

#16-00 SPRINGLEAF TOWER

S10TS009;

TEL @ BRGE111

FAX ; GZ24T1TE

DWNER'S NAME ¢ MG TAN LI SHAK

ADORESS ¢ Bk 315 SEMBARWANG VISTA
#l4-177
SC750315)

TELEPHONE KO : 93352485

TPE OF CLATM @ DIRECT SETTLEMERT / THIRG PARTY CLAIM
POLICY WO e

VERICLE %0 3 SMELG0EN

MODEL CODE 1 TDWARDZE1ZEDAYERDZ
MOJEL/YEAR 1 HISSAN MOTE 1.2 (V) WY 2018
ENGIKE O : HRI1ZEZ42TEd

CHASSTS MO 1 JHITAAE1Z20582330

MILEAGE T 31

DATE [N 1 Derte/ 2018

LIABILLTY 1 0.00

EXCESS CLABE 1 0.0a

ESTIMATE BY & Wl — "lfﬁ'ﬁun}ﬂ\

ACCIDENT DATE = 010272009

JUTOLUTION IDUSTRIAL PTE LTD
8 UBI ROAD 4
NOAPORE 408623

B0 BEEE FA): G348 743

\'Z-al.as.jg_



AUTOLLTION IMDUSTRIAL PTE. LT,

LABOUSR CHARGES FOR ACCIDENT VEMICLE REGN KO SHEIG02M

ESTIMATED  SURVEYDR'S
SING JOB CODE  MATURE OF JOB CHARGES  RECOMMENDATION

1 22/001 CHARGES TO RE®AIR BOTH FEAR FENDER, TRUNE FLOGR, P0.00 1595000
RENEW FEAR FANEL, H/BCE DDOR AKD REAR BUMPER,

2 11002 CHAAGES 70 SPRAY PAINTING SAHE. 1200.00  1350.00

3 ZiM0s FEMOVE AND IMSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS, 150.00 150.00

4 Tzs00e HENEW CAMAGED TAIL LAMP AND CHECE ELECTRICAL 45.00 48.00
SYSTEM.

5 15005 RENEW REVERSE SENSGR. 55.00 85.00

& L11006 SUPPLY REAR LTCENCE PLATE.

T irfons TOWING CHARGES BY ENG BEE RECONERY wif): 714811 80.00 0.0

B 12/008 BULL AND STHAIGHTER REAR CHASSIS. 350,00 360,00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 403,00 393,00



AUTOLUTION INUSTRIAL PTE. LTD

MATERTAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT WEHICLE REGN NO SME360IM

QAWCED PARTS & PRICES

S/%0 PRATS DESCRIPTION FARTS NMEER HETT LIST  S/RETT REMARES
1 memﬂﬁmr M‘ mm m
2 AEAR PAKEL T3100- 3VATA 552,80 o
1 REAR W/SCREEN CORNER DG LH S5 - AN 29.60 o
& RERR W/SCREEN CORMER MLDG RM GOATA- FUAOA 0.5 o
& REAR W/SCREEN GLASS MOULOING 90352 - IWADA 65.70 0
& EMELEN REAR MOTE 20892 - IWADA 73,60 0K
i TMELEM-REAR HIS5AN 20830 - IvADA 9.7 4
B K/RACK DOOR GARKNISH P0A10-3AsE 243,50 1.3
9 REAR H/BALK DOCR ROLOM- 3R 916,40 ox
10 REAR COMB LAMP LH BEEHE-SHKTIA 405.70 0
11 REAR COME LANP R 26550 Suela 406,70 K
12 TRLME TOF PLATE BATIZ- THADA £1.50 s
13 SEWSOR-REVERSE SENSCR 000 0%
14 REAR BUMPER STAY B $85.50 EACH HEELZ- 1WA 86.60 o
15 ENERGY ABSCHEER REAR BUMFER R5050- SmilA 11N X
16 REAR BUMPER SIDE ERKT H B5221- WADD 47.10 3
17 CLIP REAR BUMPER @ §1.70 EACH 01563 -10501 7.0 o
18 REAR BUMPER FASCIA 85022~ 5al0H 414,00 oK
19 SUNDRIES WPH 100.00 X
20 M/BACK DOOR LOCK 0502 - HA0A 116.70 ok
21 STRIKER-TAIL GATE SO5M0- 1B LN H
22 REAR LICEMCE PLATE RLP 60.00 %
s 10T Canmn o mo

LESS DISCOUNT (NETT-20.00%, LIST-20.00R, S/METT-.008) £34.62 0.0

GRAND TOTAL M9 0.00 28000



AUTOLUTLON INDUSTRIAL PTE, LTD

MATERTAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT WEHICLE REGH WD SMEIGOEN

S/MD PARTS DESCRIPTION

DVERALL TOTAL

LEGEND: REMARKS( DK | = APPROYED.

REMARKSC X ) = WOT APPROVED

DeMAGED PARTS & PRICES

HETT LIST SIMETT REMARKS



AUTOLUTION [MDUSTRIAL PTE, LTD.

SUMMARY OF OWERALL CHARGES FOR VEMICLE REGM KO SMEIGOSM

NETT ATEM
LESS 20.008)
HETT RAQUNT

LIST JTEM
LESS 30.00%)
LIST AMOUNT

SPECIAL NETT ITEM
LESS .00%)
SPECTAL NETT AMOUNT

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES

TOTAL CHARGES
ADD 7 % GST

GRANG TOTAL

373,10
-£34.62
253844

0.04
000
Q.00

280,00

0.00
28000
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Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd
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3-April-2019 ) INS/SC/HO189M18
China Taiping Insurance (S'pore) Pte Lid

3 Anson Road, #16-008pringleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Attn : Moetor Claim Manager
Claim Dept

Dear Sir

SUPPLEMENTARY CLAIM

REGN. NO. ! SME3602M

CLAIM NO: SNM18D200602C02/5

Further to our claim INS/IC/H/O080/18  we are submitting a supplementary claim for the below
mentioned labour for the above mentioned case.

Labour charges

1 Pull and straighten rear chassis. $ 350.00

We trust the above supplementary claim will meet with your kind approval and we will forward to
you the final repair bill together with the satisfaction note on completion repairs.

Yours faithfully
AUTQLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD

nsurance Claim Dept

Ce; Surveyor-LKK Auto Consultant

woarw il aTeg o



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sseoriosr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@|kkauto . com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI19002549/AQD3N2
Date: 25/04/2019
REFERENCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance ] .
i (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: DMCWVEN30T4151801
Claimant Insured
Vehicle No : SME3B02M Vehicle No : BRENE
. Mature of Claim
Date of Loss:  D1/02/20189 Claim: TP No: SNM19D200602C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SME3602M
Make & Model: MISSAN NOTE, 1.2 CVT (&) Engine No: HR12224276J
Reg. Date: 27/09/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: JN1TAAE12Z0982330
Caolour: Red Odometer: 3351 km
Engine Capacity: 1188 cc
Mquat Value/New Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 1B5/75R14 Rear Tyre Size: 185/T5R14
Front Left Side: Bridgestone & mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone & mm
The above values represeni the remaining fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 3,488.00 2,818 48 669,52 19.19
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4,093.00 3,993.00 100.00 2.44
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 7,581.00 6,811.48 769.52 10.15
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5%) 530.67 476.80 53.87 10.15
Mett Amount (S5) 8,111.67 7.288.28 823.39 10.15
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 17/04/2018
Date Inspected: 12/02/2019  Inspected At: Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd (Ubi)

Estimated Period of Repair: 12.0 days

19 Ubi Road 4
Singapore 408623

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING

Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This report mpresants our fndings af the time and place of inspechan stated herein. Such inspection has been carmed oul to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other fabiity under any other circumstances is heraby exprassly exciuded.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference |
Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 25 Apr 2018)

Parts: 144 NISSAN NOTE 1.2 CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour:; Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List) .
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SME3602M) |
Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Itemsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *H/BACK DOOR LOCK Damaged 116.70FN  *116.70FN
2 1 *STRIKER-TAIL GATE Mot Necessary 31.70FN *-FN
3 1 “REAR PANEL Distorted 552.80FN *552 B0FN
4 1 "REAR W/ISCREEN CORNER MLDG LH MNecessary 29.60FN *20.60FN
5 1 “REAR WISCREEN CORNER MLDG RH Mecessary 29.60FN  "2960FN
& 1 *REAR W/SCREEN GLASS MOULDING Mecessary 65.70FN  *B5.70FN
7 1 “EMBLEM REAR NOTE MNecessary T3.60FN “T360FN
8 1 *EMBLEM REAR NISSAN Necessary 59.70FN *59.70FN
9 1 *HIBACK DOOR GARNISH Deformed 243 80FN  *243.90FN
10 1 *REAR H/BACK DOOR Distorted 976 40FN  *O76.40FN
11 1 *REAR COMEB LAMP LH Cut 406.70FN  *406.70FN
122 1 “REAR COMEB LAMP RH Mot Necessary 406.70FN *-FN
1301 “TRUNK TOP PLATE Deformed 63.50FN  *63.50FN
14 1 *REAR BUMPER STAY Nis Bent 173.20FN  "868.80FN
15 1 *ENERGY ABSOREER REAR BUMPER Not Necessary 111.890FN *-FN
% 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE BRKT LH Necessary 47T10FN 47 10FN
17 68 *CLIP REAR BUMPER Mecessary T20FN *7.20FN
18 1 *REAR BUMPER FASCIA Distorted 414.00FN  *414.00FN
19 1 *SUNDRIES Mot Mecessary 100.00FS *-FS
20 1 *REAR LICENCE PLATE Mot Mecessary 60.00FS *-FS
21 1 *REAR WISCREEN SEALANT Mecessary 80.00FS *BO.DOFS
22 1 *SENSOR-REVERSE Damaged 200.00FS *200.00FS

F=Franchise part. S=Spchett. N=NattllemDiss.

Sub Total (55) 4,250.00 3,453.10
- Nett Item Discount on N Items 20.00/20.00% (5%) 762.00 634 62

Total Parts (S§) 3,488.00 2,818.48

I Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. Bl
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type

Labour ltems

1 LABOUR CHARGES TO REPAIR BOTH REAR New
FENDER,TRUNK FLOOR PANEL,RENEW REAR PANEL
AND REAR BUMPER

2 CHARGES TO SPRAY PAINTING SAME New
REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MNew

4 RENEW DAMAGED TAIL LAMP AND CHECK MNew
ELECTRICAL SYSTEM

5 RENMEW REVERSE SENSOR New
SUPPLY REAR LICENCE PLATE (NPA) New

7 TOWING CHARGES BY ENG BEE RECOVERY Mew
Wi0:214811

8 PULL AND STRAIGHTEN REAR CHASSIS New

Gross Labour Cost (S§)

Page 3 of 3

Repairer's Amount
2,000.00 1,950.00
1,400.00 1,350.00
150.00 150.00
48.00 48.00
55.00 §5.00
0.00 0.00
80.00 80.00
360.00 360.00
4,093.00 3,993.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

|

< END OF ESTIMATES =
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